
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville Case transfer to LOP
Date: Monday, May 23, 2011 4:16:00 PM
Attachments: LOP Case Transfer, 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville.docx

Hi Rob,
 
Did I give this case file back to you, awhile ago now, because the reporting by the UST removal
contractor was lacking & you were going to follow up with him?  Or was that a different site?
 
Thanks, Donna
 

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health
Subject: 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville Case transfer to LOP
 
Please find a copy of the transfer form for this tank closure.  The hard copy is in Donna’s mailbox.
 
The new pizza parlor is just about ready to open over the top of the contamination.
 
Robert Weston
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
ICC 5238670-UI
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510 567-6781
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the
use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties.  If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

 

mailto:robert.weston@acgov.org

Alameda County CUPA Program



Contaminated Site Case Transfer Form



Referral To: 



		Date

		January 28, 2010



		Agency

		Alameda County Environmental Health, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502



		Attention

		Donna L. Drogos, LOP/SLIC Program Manager







Site Information:



		Site Responsible Party(s)    Placeworks, LLC              



		Site Name

		Lane Splitters Pizza



		Site Address

		3645 San Pablo Avenue, Emeryville, CA 



		Site Phone

		NA



		Site Contact

		Stuart Rickard, 510 499-9400, Placeworks, LLC,  Principal



		Site DBA 

		







Site Conditions:



		



		Date of incident             December 23, 2009

		[bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2]Yes  	|X|	No	|_|



		Contents (circle):  gasoline     diesel    waste oil     heating oil     solvents

      kerosene    stoddard solvent       other (specify)  numerous chemicals

		[bookmark: Check3][bookmark: Check4]Yes  	|X|	No	|_|



		Observations of system (holes, leaks)? UST closed in place, soil sample under UST

		[bookmark: Check5][bookmark: Check6]Yes  	|_|	No	|_|



		Observed contamination: Soil sampling activity, elevated PID readings

		[bookmark: Check7][bookmark: Check8]Yes  	|X|	No	|_|



		Detectable concentrations of soil and/or groundwater contamination?

|X|   Highest Concentration Detected in soil sample: 

Contaminant (specify)   TPH Gasoline- 980 mg/kg; TPH Diesel-870 mg/kg 

[bookmark: Check29]|_|   Highest Concentration Detected in Water  

Contaminant (specify)  N/A

		[bookmark: Check9][bookmark: Check10]Yes  	|X|	No	|_|



		Unauthorized Release Form filed?   (URF form emailed)

		[bookmark: Check11][bookmark: Check12]Yes  	|_|	No	|X|



		

		[bookmark: Check15][bookmark: Check16]Yes  	|_|	No	|_|



		NON-UST



		Former industrial use?

		[bookmark: Check13][bookmark: Check14]Yes  	|_|	No        |_|



		Detectable concentrations of soil and/or groundwater contamination?

· Highest Concentration Detected in Soil 

Contaminant (specify) ____ ____  Concentration________ ppm

· Highest Concentration Detected in Water

Contaminant (specify) __________  Concentration ___________ ppb

		[bookmark: Check17][bookmark: Check18]Yes  	|_|	No	|_|



		Future intended use if known?  Specify:  Restaurant

		[bookmark: Check19][bookmark: Check20]Yes  	|_|	No	|_|



		If available, attach pertinent reports: photos previously submitted







[bookmark: Check21][bookmark: Check22]Transferred as:		LOP    |X|		SLIC	|_|



[bookmark: Check23][bookmark: Check24][bookmark: Check25][bookmark: Check26][bookmark: Check27]Level of Update requested:  |_|  distribution list    |_|  all meetings   |_|  all site visits   |_|  closure sign off   |_| all the above



Transfer requested by Inspector:  Robert Weston____________________    Date:  __January 28, 2010



Transfer accepted by (ACEH):     __________________________________   Date:  _______________________

Revision  02/28/03


